

Date : 12/14/2023 9:36:21 AM

From : "Alphonse Talarico"

To : "Saira Pasha"

Cc : "Paul Dulberg" , "Paul Dulberg" , "T Kost"

Subject : Audit of New (related) matter 1990 CF 000655 McHenry county, Illinois

Dear Saira Pasha,

A new but related matter has come to light and my client, Paul R. Dulberg, asked if i would contact you, and retain you if you are willing and able to take on this task.

This file concerns Mr. Dulberg and at the time the Circuit Court Judge Hutchinson, who is now sitting as an Appellate Justice in the Second Judicial District, Illinois.

The trial court file, which progressed over two years, had all the document filed and originally available for viewing but now is reduced to ONE DAY WITH MANY DOCUMENTS MISSING and all the other days filings for over two years removed and blank.

If you cannot or choose not to take on this assignment, please recommend someone who I could contact with like credentials, to audit the file.

Your anticipated cooperation is greatly appreciated,

Alphonse A. Talarico Esq.

3128081410

3126081410